Eleanor Lott E'

From: Paul Sakrison <PSakriso@am830klaa.com>

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2014 5:29 PM DEL G 1 ZU%
To: Eleanor Lott ; -
Subject: RE: Your Mailing Address? Satelii'te Division
Attachments: Paul Sakrison (PSakrison@am830klaa.com).vcf intemational Bureau

E140071 SES-LIC-20140722-00608 1B2014001482
LAA 1, LLC d/b/a AM 830

. PERMITTED LIST
AMB830 KLAA Radio / LAA 1, LLC 2000 GENE AUTRY WAY, ANGEL STADIUM ANNEX

2000 Gene Autry Way 2ND FLOOR
Angel Stadium - Annex Second Floor ANAHEIM, CA  ORANGE
Anaheim, CA 92806

Please try the following:

Is there a way for me to adjust this in your database? | couldn’t find a place to do that online. What you have isn’t
wrong, but needs more detail for some postal carriers to figure out where to take it to. This should work.

Thank you for your follow up.

PAUL SAKRISON
Chief Engineer & Assistant Program Director

Angels Radio AM830 KLAA / Los Angeles Angels Radio Network
Angel Stadium

2000 Gene Autry Way

Anaheim, CA 92806

714-940-2504

sakrison@am830klaa.com
> ANGELS BADIQ

VHEET D im gy

HMPl[l

From: Eleanor Lott [mailto:Eleanor.lLott@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 01, 2014 1:44 PM

To: Paul Sakrison

Cc: Eleanor Lott

Subject: Your Mailing Address?

Hell Mr. Paul Sakrison,

Can you verify your mailing address for me to mail you your License Authorization, it was mailed to the address on your
FCC Form 312filed application, and it was return back to the FCC undelivered, therefore you need to provide the correct
mailing address to receive your Earth Station Authorization Original and Copy?

Thank You,

Eleanor Lott



